

CURRENT:

ARTICLE VIII-NASHARO COUNCIL

Section 1. The Nasharo Council shall consist of eight (8) members with a quorum of five (5) to transact business. Each band shall have two (2) representatives on the Nasharo Council selected by the members of the tribal bands, Chaui, Kitkehahki, Pitahawirata and Skidi. The Nasharo Council shall have the right to review all acts of the Pawnee Business Council regarding the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma membership and Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma claims or rights growing out of treaties between the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma and the United States, provided:

- (i) Such acts of the Pawnee Business Council shall be valid and valid unless formally disapproved by the Nasharo Council within thirty (30) days after such acts are referred to the latter Council;
- (ii) Where such are disapproved by the Nasharo Council, the Pawnee Business Council may submit them to a referendum of the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma and they shall be valid and effective if approved by a majority vote of the adult members voting in person or by absentee ballot; provided, that, at least fifty (50) of those qualified to vote shall cast ballots in such election.

Section 2. The Bands of the Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma shall elect their respective representative under rules and regulations prescribed by the Chiefs of each Band. The representatives selected shall serve until the next regular selection of members of the Nasharo Council.

Section 3. Vacancies in the membership of the Nasharo Council shall be filled under rules and regulations prescribed by the Nasharo Council.

Section 4. The Nasharo Council shall have the power to establish its own offices and to designate its own officers, to fix its own meeting days, and to adopt its own rules of procedure; provided a quorum is present to transact business. Records of the proceedings of this body shall be kept.

Section 5. All members of the Nasharo Council shall attend tribal constitution classes as prescribed by the Pawnee Business Council.

SUGGESTED REVISIONS (REDLINED):

ARTICLE VIII - NASHARO COUNCIL

Section 1. The Nasharo Council shall consist of eight (8) members with a quorum of five (5) to transact business. Each band shall have two (2) representatives on the Nasharo Council selected by the members of the tribal bands, Čawî'Chaui, Kitkehaki~~Kitkehahki~~, Pîtahawîrâta~~Pitahawirata~~ and Ckiri~~Skidi~~. The Nasharo Council shall have the right to review all acts of the Pawnee Business Council regarding the Pawnee Nation ~~of Oklahoma membership~~citizenship and Pawnee Nation ~~of Oklahoma~~ claims or rights growing out of ~~†~~Treaties between the Pawnee Nation ~~of Oklahoma~~ and the United States, provided:

- (i) Such acts of the Pawnee Business Council shall be valid ~~and valid~~ unless formally disapproved by the Nasharo Council within thirty (30) days after ~~such the~~ acts are referred to the ~~latter~~ Nasharo Council;
- (ii) Where such acts are disapproved by the Nasharo Council, the Pawnee Business Council may submit them to a referendum vote by~~of~~ the Pawnee Nation citizens ~~of~~

~~Oklahoma~~ and the ~~y~~ acts shall become valid and effective if approved by a majority vote of the adult citizens-members voting in person or by absentee ballot; provided, that, at least fifty (50) of those qualified to vote shall cast ballots in such election.

Section 2. The Bands of the Pawnee Nation ~~of Oklahoma~~ shall elect ~~itstheir~~ respective representative under rules and regulations prescribed by the Chiefs of each Band. The representatives selected shall serve until the next regular selection of members of the Nasharo Council.

Section 3. Vacancies in the membership of the Nasharo Council shall be filled under rules and regulations prescribed by the Nasharo Council.

Section 4. The Nasharo Council shall have the power to establish its own offices and to designate its ~~own~~ officers, ~~to fix isset its~~ own meeting days, and ~~to~~ adopt its own rules of procedure; provided a quorum is present to transact business. Records of the proceedings of this body shall be kept.

Section 5. All members of the Nasharo Council shall attend tribal constitution classes as prescribed by the Pawnee Business Council.

REVISIONS:

ARTICLE VIII - NASHARO COUNCIL

Section 1. The Nasharo Council shall consist of eight (8) members with a quorum of five (5) to transact business. Each band shall have two (2) representatives on the Nasharo Council selected by the members of the tribal bands, Čawî', Kitkehaki, Pîtahawirâta and Ckiri. The Nasharo Council shall have the right to review all acts of the Pawnee Business Council regarding the Pawnee Nation citizenship and Pawnee Nation claims or rights growing out of Treaties between the Pawnee Nation and the United States, provided:

- (i) Such acts of the Pawnee Business Council shall be valid unless formally disapproved by the Nasharo Council within thirty (30) days after the acts are referred to the Nasharo Council;
- (ii) Where such acts are disapproved by the Nasharo Council, the Pawnee Business Council may submit them to a referendum vote by the Pawnee Nation citizens and the- acts shall become valid and effective if approved by a majority vote of the adult citizens voting in person or by absentee ballot; provided, that, at least fifty (50) of those qualified to vote shall cast ballots in such election.

Section 2. The Bands of the Pawnee Nation shall elect its respective representative under rules and regulations prescribed by the Chiefs of each Band. The representatives selected shall serve until the next regular selection of members of the Nasharo Council.

Section 3. Vacancies in the membership of the Nasharo Council shall be filled under rules and regulations prescribed by the Nasharo Council.

Section 4. The Nasharo Council shall have the power to establish its own offices and to designate its officers, set its own meeting days, and adopt its own rules of procedure; provided a quorum is present to transact business. Records of the proceedings of this body shall be kept.

Section 5. All members of the Nasharo Council shall attend tribal constitution classes as prescribed by the Pawnee Business Council.